REGIONAL MEMORANDUM

N00092017

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBIJECT:

Schools Division Superintendents
All Divisions

FOR THE REGIONAL DIRECTOR:
EDG ~ AL
Chief Administrative Officer

Officer-In-Charge

January 10, 2017

Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet

Submission of Approved CY 2017-2022 Division Education Development Plans (DEDPs)

Relative to strategic and operational planning, this Office requests the submission of a copy of
the approved CY 2017-2022 DEDPs thru the Policy, Planning, and Research Division (PPRD) on or before
January 31, 2017.

Schools divisions who have complied already need not submit.

For information and compliance.

PPRD/PDE/rsg
Telephone Numbers: )
Office of the Director IV -422-1318  Budgetand Finance Division -422-5155 Cash Section -309-3017  Record Section -309-3015
Fax Machine 4224074  Elementary Education Division -422-7096  Physical Facilities Unit/ICT -309-3011  Payroll Services Unit -424-3993
Office of the Director ITT -309-3013  Alternative Leamning System -422-5187 Regional Planning Unit -309-1234  Special Services Division =~ -424-5167
Administrative Division -422-1804  Secondary Education Division -309-3014  Supply Unit -422-2198  Commission on Audit 4227434




